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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 10:42 PM

To: Nordin Bin Mohammad

Cc: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); Heng Swee Hee; Foong Yao Jie (Jack); Terence Mun Jia Hui; 

Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207211/SMA5767D/C02/KHONGLH & Your 

Ref: SNK8331T - COR

Attachments: SNK 8331T - Finalize.pdf; SNK8331T -  FINALIZED.pdf

Hi Nordin, 

 

We finalize $7700.80 (P/P, before GST). 3 days. (Subject to insurance approval) 

 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Nordin Bin Mohammad <nordin.mohammad@hyundaimotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 5:40 pm 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>; Heng Swee Hee <shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Foong Yao Jie 

(Jack) <Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Terence Mun Jia Hui <terence.mun@hyundaimotors.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207211/SMA5767D/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SNK8331T - COR 

 
Hi Mr Steve, 

 

The attached is for your attention and authorization of COR, 

 

Number of days for repair was 3 days, 

Thank You, 
 

 

Warmest Regards, 

Nordin Bin Mohammad 

Vehicle Assessor O�icer, Service 

 

KOMOCO MOTORS PTE LTD 

253 Alexandra Road 

#01-01 Singapore 159936 

Email  nordin.mohammad@hyundaimotors.com.sg 

HP (65) 86998507 

 

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2025 11:13 am 

To: Nordin Bin Mohammad <nordin.mohammad@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Heng Swee Hee <shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Foong Yao Jie (Jack) <Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; 
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Terence Mun Jia Hui <terence.mun@hyundaimotors.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207211/SMA5767D/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: SNK8331T 

 
Dear Nordin, 

 

As spoken, we arrange survey on 03/01/2025. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hueh Yin | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


